
 

 

                    524 Pride Way 

                                  ELKIN, NC  28621 

                                   336-835-5100 

TO:    All Wood Suppliers   

FROM:  David Johnson 

 

SUBJECT:  Logger training class -  ProLogger Module 18 
 

WHEN:  Thursday, April 19, 2018 

 

 We will have a ProLogger training class on Thursday, April 19, 2018 at the Forsyth 

County Agricultural Center in Winston-Salem from 6 pm to 9 pm.  (See map).  This class will be 

Module 18 which is the mandatory training (for ProLoggers) that you need before July 1, 2018.  

If you are a SHARP Logger this class may count toward your required training (contact Sharp 

Logger for confirmation).  

 

 These classes are free to you and your crew if you are a ProLogger or a SHARP Logger 

in good standing. Refreshments will be provided. Contact me if you have questions.  

 

 David Johnson 

Raw Materials Representative 

Weyerhaeuser - Elkin 

Mobile – 336-404-9603 

david.johnson3@weyerhaeuser.com 

  

 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

Forsyth County Agricultural Center 

1450 Fairchild Road 

Winston-Salem, NC  27105 

 

DIRECTIONS:  

From 52 North, take the 25th/28th Street Exit 111. At the stop light, turn left onto Cleveland 
Avenue. At the stoplight turn right onto Liberty Street. At the first stoplight turn right onto 
Fairchild Road. Go 0.3 mile and turn right into the Forsyth County Agricultural Building parking 
lot. 

From 52 South, take the 25th/28th Street exit 111. At the stop sign, turn right onto North Liberty 
Street. At the 2nd stoplight turn right onto Fairchild Road. Go 0.3 mile and turn right into the 
Forsyth County Agricultural Building parking lot. 
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